LIMARK CORPORATION

Mark A. Philpy P. O. Box 10708

President Midland, Texas 79702-7708

mphilpy@limarkcorp.com (915) 684-5765 (FAX) 684-5959
July 23, 2001

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Attention: May Morgan

1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Diverse Federal #2
Electric Log
460’ FNL & 330’ FEL, Section 23, T26S, R29E

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Morgan,;

| am enclosing a copy of an Acoustic Cement Bond / Gamma Ray / CCL log on the
above referenced well. The operator at the time of running this log was John R. Dorr
and he did not run an open hole log. | hope this will suffice for your purposes.

If you need further information, please advise.
Yours sincer:
7/
/’ /
W

Mark A. Philpy,
President



